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STATE OF SOUTH C (EQEIVE IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
PY
COUNTY OF YORK SEP 18 202@ERT1F 1ED ‘RUC GO , ,
| STATE EP 13 B 8¢ OqNDICTMENT‘/CASE#: 2022-GS-46-06105
+s5C Court of ApdEs ST
ARBIE HLORAND
DEANGELO SHAMOND TOOMER CLERK OF COURT LAwE 2021A4620500389
ARA: vy COUNTY, o0 Date of Offerse:  09/17/2022
Race: B o Sex: M Age: 38 S.C. Code §: 16-13-0030(B) and 16-1-57
DOB: SS# . T ’ CDR Code #: 3587
- Address: e
City, State, Zip:  Kings Mountain, NC 29403 - . SENTENCE SHEET
DL#* SID#  -SC01398664 NS Ne g
: ' - \s/j C v /7)}&0 3
*CDL Yes [ No.[J cMV Yes [1 No [ Hazmat Yes O No [ ! '
In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was L] CONVICTED OF or X PLEADS

TO: Possession Of A Stolen Vehicle (NMT 5 years &/or dlscretlonarv fine)

In violation of § 16-21-0080 of the 5.C..Code of Laws bearmg CDR Code # 3467

X NON-VIOLENT [] VIOLENT L[J SERIOUS [ MOST SERIOUS LI Mandatory GPS O §17-25-45

. : , (CSC w/minor 1**or CSC w/minor 3%)
. . .1 Lesser Included Defendant Waives Presentment
The charge is: O Asindicted, [ Offense, ' X to Grand Jury. DS T (def’s initials)

The pleais: [1 Without Negotiations or Recommendation, X Negotiated Sentence, [] Recommendation by the State. :
ATTEST:

/s Joseph 1. Quick | 104233 /s Deangelo Shamond Toomer /s Ugonna O. Udogwu 103845

Solicitor _ SC Bar #- Defendant Attomey for Defense SCBar#

WHER_EFORE; the Defendant is committed to the @/égte Department of Correction O Counfy Detention Center,

for a determinate term of ~— dawé@ﬁm [J Youthful Offender Act not to exceed ___ years
and/or to pay a fine of ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years/Time Served and or payment
of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is siispended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard condmons of probation Wthh are
incorporated by reference.

The sentence shall run _
[} CONCURRENT or ] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and apphed by SCDOC.

25 '](' days/meﬂths-'
M 0 include time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing.

[0  The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.

" Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-65 (Domesﬁc
Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.
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STATE VS. Deangelo Shamond Toomer - INDICTMENT/CASE#: ~  2022-GS-46-06105

_ SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[0 PTUP after mon_thé/years i S BN
And Other Terms Listed Below:" Pes
[] Substance Abuse Counseling [] Completion of GED -, [J * Random Drug/Alcohol Testing
[0 Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp [0 No Contact with Victim_ ' [0 Domestic Violence Intervention Program
O ° Mental Health Counseling : [] Mayserve W/E
beginning:
O  Sex Offender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-3-430 [0  Public Service Employment ~ days/hours

0 ' Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code § 17-25-135.

O Other:

O RESTITUTION [} Deferred [] Def. Waives Hearing. 0 Ordered.

Total § plus 20% fee: $
Payment Terms: , : : [0 Set by SCDPPPS
Recipient:
*Fine: ‘ : o : $
Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly pmts. of - $ ~ Beginning
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) ’ $-
§14-1-211 (A)(1X(Conv. Surcharge) ' o 8100 $1090
§14-1-211.(A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) : $100 $
*§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) ’ ' ' o 812 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) o : $25 §-
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) - %25 $ 5
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) . o $150 $
§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-11-90(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) : $41 $
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) - - 850 $
§56—5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) ' : $40/ca  §
3% to County (if paid in installments) ' TBD $
[j Appointed PD or appeinted other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk duvring' '
probation and shall be collected before any other fees : $500 $
0 §17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund ’ o~ TBD $
[ ToraL, s (5%
v -
. - Presiding Judge: R BN 0.
Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk: David Hamilton - Judge Code: Hall 2753 ]
Court Reporter: A,L\y\{"\bi.}’ Qqa,j,y\), Sentence Date: June 1; 2023

SCCA217 (07/2021) - ’ Page 2 of 2



| STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

INDICTMENT
COUNW OF YORK

At a Court of General Seséions, convened on March 9, 2023, the Grand Jurors of

-York County present upon their oath:

GRAND LARCENY, THIRD OR SUBSEQUENT PROPERTY CRIME

The defendant, Deangelo Shamond Toomer, did on or about September Zi,
- . 2021, in York County, South Carolina, feloniously take and carry away a-vehicle, valued
at more than two thousand dollars but less than ten thousar;dldollars, belonging to
_with the intent to deprive the owner pen‘nénently of such 'propertj
and said defendant has been convicted of two or more offenses for which the term of
imprisohment is contingént upon the»va‘lue of the property involved, all in violation of i6- _

| 13-0030(B) and 16-1-57, Code of Laws of Sou Carollna (1976, as amended)

CEIVED
OEP 18 2023
SC Court of Appeals

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such

case made and provided."

JOSEPH J|QuICK
ISTAMT SOLICITOR

JJQ



DOCKET NO. 2022-GS-46-06105

- - After being fuIIy advised as to my legal
WITNESSES rights, | hereby waive presentment to
. , ' the Grand Jury
- The State of South Carolina S & /A
YPD : -\ .
Witnessing Officer: F(i\lﬂ H | , County of York _ Defendant
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER ' COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS | DEANSE LO TE L2
. ' : : ' hereby appear in my own proper
v 'MARCH 9, TERM 2023 person and plead guilty to the Wlthln
2021A4620500389 . | S | indictment or to
ACTION OF GRAND JURY R ~ THE STATE
| .. s Déferdant
- R DEANGELO SHAMOND TOOMER
0ma D inavmuenadd e .

Foreperson of Grand Jury

Witness:
Date: 5141273
VERDICT INDICTMENT FOR
GRAND LARCENY, THIRD OR C.C.C. PLS. AND G.S.
SUBSEQUENT PROPERTY CRIME -
. SC Code: § 16-13-0030(B) and 16-1-57 (RO
Foreperson of Pet/t Ju;y o CDR Code: 3587 T & 2o
Date: . _ | » SrE B =
Do W T
e .M
O eni - o « BEEN
(;’):UI'—.Z: ..,A ]
G o 2
el _2

1N



JAIL

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ¥ IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
RTIFIED TRY= 7
COUNTY OF YORK Ct i 809
: A3 B B
STATE - 7013 SEP:1 3 RS “-%. | INDICTMENT/CASE#  2022-GS-46-06417
VS. e s;:‘rz_‘v’ \'}“;%T :
| ARGEFLERART - |
DEANGELO SHAMOND TOOMER Gl ‘ l}’-cﬂ,g‘a‘ﬂ ¥, 86 | Arw#: 2022A4610202404
AKA: Y Y ORH €0 “ | DateofOffense:  10/14/2022
Race: B Sex: M Age: .38 < S.C. Code §: 24-07-0155
DOB: Ss# \ | CDR Code #: 0437
Address: T ‘ : 3
City, State, Z1p:  Kines Mountain. NC 20403 @EIVE SENTENCE SHEET
DL#* SID#  SC01398664 :
seP 18 2003

CDL Yes (1 No L1 €MV Yes L1 No [ Hazmat Yes [ NOV%GN ¢ k&
In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant Qoun 0 &p Q@g CTED OF or X PLEADS

TO: Possession Of Contraband (NMT 10 vears &/or $1,000-10,000)

Inviolation of §  24-07-0155 - * of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0437

&0 NON-VIOLENT =~ [J VIOLENT  [J SERIOUS" [1 MOST SERIOUS, [1 Mandatory GPS O §17-25-45

~ (CSC w/minor 1% or CSC w/minor 3%)
. . : . Lesser Included Defendant Waives Presentment
The charge. is: X As indicted, O Offense, O to Grand Jury. 25T (def.’s initials)

The pleais: [1 Without Negotiations or Recommendation, X Negotiated Sentence, [ ] Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST: '

/s Joseph J. Quick 104233 /s Deangelo Shamond Toomer /s Ugonna 0. Udogwu 103845

Solicitor SCBar# Defendant Attorney for Defense SCBar#

o P ‘
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the EtState Department of Correction [0 County Deténtion Center,

e % - . -
~ for a determinate term of = damﬁth@m&g@d U Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of § ; provided that upon the service of ____ days/months/years/Time Served and or payment
of $ ; plus costs and assessments as applicable®; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of probation, which are
incorporated by reference.

The sentence shall run '
CONCURRENT or [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

E/ The Defendant Is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.

day
“T'/lgnclude time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing.
O The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.:

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence) to ship, transport possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

11Q



STATE VS.  Deangelo Shamond Toomer = INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2022-GS-46-06417

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

.

[0 PTUP after months/years RERE :fi-' R
And Other Terms Listed Below: -

Substance Abuse Counseling . [0 Completion of GED [] Random Drug/Alcohol Testmg

[0 Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Cc_)rp O No Contact with Victim ] Domestic Violence Intervention Program
O Mental Health Counseling O May se.rve'W/E ”
‘ beginning:
[0  Sex Offender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-3-430 [0  Public Service Employment . days/hours

Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect -pu-rsuan't' t0 S.C. Code § 17-25-135.

O Othen: -

O RESTITUTION [] - Deferred [0 Def. Waives Hearing [0 Ordered

Total $__ plus 20% fee: -$
Payment Terms: : ' [0 Set by SCDPPPS
Recipient:
*Fine: . : . o $
Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly pmts. of 5 Beginning
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) ' _ $
~ §14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) - 8100 s 10V
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) f100 . g
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) _ $12 $
- §56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) . , . $25 $

§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) . ‘ $25 Y
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) ) $150 $
§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-11-90(c)and(d) (Admm Fraud Check Court Costs) ’ - $41 $
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) e $50 $
§56-5-2942(1) (Vehlcle ‘Assessment) $40/ea
3% to County (if paid in installments) ' - TBD $
[0 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso reqmres $500 be pald to Clerk during :

probation and shall be collected before any other fees $500 $
] §17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund N TBD 5

| | (_motar. s AI5%
--’,',"I il \ '\_‘,-‘,‘
4 Presiding Judge: ‘k‘:/.q\; \./ -/, 1( L{([/

Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk: David Hamilton Judge Code: Hall 2753
Court Reporter:

Sentence Date:

,/A“\i’\be"r Cuj(\;‘i'\}z/ szruz, ; . Q@Q&

SCCA/217 (07/2021) ' A : : : Page 2 of 2



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA S SEP 182003
. - INDICTMENT _
COUNTY OF YORK - | N - - 5C Court of Appeals

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on March 9, 2023, the Grand Jurors of

York County present upon their oath:

' POSSESSION OF CONTRABAND

. Tlhé'def'endant, Deangelo Shamond Toomer, did on or about Oétober 14, 2022 in
York County, Sbuth Carolina-,.possess, distribute, or furnish edge weapons, an item or
'Vite,ms des_ignated as contraband by the Department of Cofrections{ or designéted as
cgblhtréband by the facilify_in Whiéh the defendant was housed at the time of the offense,
“all in vio]aﬁon of Section -24-07—0155, Code_ of Laws of South Carolina (1976, as

amended).

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary tp the statute in such

case made and prbvided. 4{

JOSHIPH J. QVJICK ’
ASYI$TANT SOLICITOR

JJQ



WITNESSES

YCSO

Witnessing Officer: &J{Qg

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

' DQCKET NO. 2022-GS-46-06417

The State of South Carolina

County of York

2022A4610202404

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

MARCH 9, TERM 2023

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

TRUE i1

N
b liwee YW vy )

Foreperson of Grand Jury
Date: 3{G\33

THE STATE -

VS,

DEANGELO SHAMOND TOOMER

After being fully advised as to my legal
rights, | hereby waive presentment to

the Grand J%ry.

Defendant

|_ DEANGEC O Tom 2
hereby appear in my own proper
person and plead guilty to the within
indictment or to

87—

- VERDICT

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:

INDICTMENT FOR

POSSESSION OF CONTRABAND

SC Code: § 24-07-0155
CDR Code: 0437

Defendamt~——-

Withess:

C.C.C.PLS.ANDG.S. . .. E p=o}
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